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Interoffice Memorandum 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 
   

FROM:  B. Todd Glover, City Administrator 
   

DATE:  June 13, 2014 
   

SUBJECT:  Study Session Date of Monday, June 16, 2014 
 
A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for 

Monday, June 16, 2014, at 6:15 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3rd Floor Council 
Conference Room/Council Chambers located at 100 Georgia Avenue.   

 
The following are among the topics for discussion and review: 
 

ITEM 1. PARKS, RECREATION, & LEISURE SERVICES/ENGINEERING 
& PUBLIC WORKS:  Greeneway Update 

 
Tom Zeaser, Director of Engineering & Public Works, along with Rick 
Meyer, Director of Parks, Recreation, & Leisure Services will give Mayor 
and Council an update on the plan to restore the Greeneway section that 
has been washed away. Toole Engineering will be submitting costs to the 
City of North Augusta to prepare bid documents and this information will 
be shared at the study session.   
 

ITEM 2. LEGAL:  Executive Session – Request of the City Administrator 
 
In compliance with Section 30-4-70 (a) (2) the City Administrator has 
requested an executive session for the purpose of: 
 

Discussion of negotiations incident to 1 proposed contractual matter 
and 1 legal matter. 

 


